
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Alisdair Dickinson 
23 October 2008 19:59 
Graeme Barclay 
John Casserly; Michael Blake; Ian Clark; Kevin Gray 
FW: St Andrews Sq 

Attachments: RE: MH in Springfield Srtreet Junction MH7502/and Torphicen Street Manhole 

Graeme 

I will take this up with John Flett on Monday but to keep you up to speed. 

I have spoken to Ian Bellany today and he has confirmed that his position is still not to issue any further "City 
Centre" ATC's until we close out some of the ones which are currently open or until he receives instruction 

otherwise from within SW. 

Ian has highlighted his reasons in his reply below. He is correct on the programme duration for the sewer repair. 
This should have been 15 days and not 5. Carillion are amending and reviewing the programme at present. Any 
issues on workmanship are being dealt with on an ongoing basis. See attached response to Willie Kerber earlier 
today. 

Our current situation with issued ATC's is as follows: 

• Cassel bank Street. Awaiting step irons now that detail has been agreed. Should be complete ready for 
handover over the course of next week. 

• Steads Place. Works not commenced. ATC closed back to SW. 

• Springfield Street. Works ongoing. 2-3 weeks left. 2 further technical issues being looked at via TQ process. 

• Arthur Street. Awaiting step irons. Temporary access installed due to BT. Final reinstatement required. 
Should be ready but for handover next week if SW will accept temporary access. 

• 3 further ATC's have just been issued for Leith Walk and work is underway. Trial holes have confirmed same 
issue as encountered at Springfield Street. TQ's on the way. 

• Torphican Street Manhole. Ongoing with completion programmed within 2 weeks. 

SW have confirmed they will issue the requested ATC's for Bankhead Drive which leaves the 2 side entry manholes 
and sewer repair on St Andrews SQ outstanding. 

Thanks 

Alisdair Dickinson 
Assistant Project Manager MUDFA 
tie Limited 
MUDFA Project Office 
Western Harbour, Leith Docks 
Edinburgh EH6 6QF 
Tel: 
Fax: 
Mob: 
Email: alisdair.dickinson@tie. ltd. uk 
www.tramsforedinburgh.com 
www.tie.ltd.uk 

From: Ian Bellany [mailto:Ian.Bellany@scottishwater.co.uk] 
Sent: 23 October 2008 09: 19 
To: Alisdair Dickinson 
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Cc: Kerber, William ; Euan Walker; Ian Clark; John Flett (SWS); Eric Fraser; Stewart Imrie; Duffy Sean 
Subject: RE: St Andrews Sq 

Alisdair 

Scottish Water do not want to be obstructive and be seen to be delaying your program but I the potential reputational 
risk to Scottish Water is increased with every additional location in the same area that is transferred to TIE/Carillion. 

There are currently 8No. open Transfer Certificates, although there has been a request to cancel Stead's Place. 

No manholes from the original SNo Transfer Certificates issued on 10 September have been completed and handed 
back to Scottish Water, although program indicates between 29-31 days to complete each manhole. An additional 
3No have since been issued but as with previous locations there have been delays due to working around other 
services and workmanship. 

The program provided in no way reflects the actual works on site and 5 days to complete the sewer relay and 
manholes at St Andrews Square seems totally unrealistic given that approx 30 days have been allowed for single 
manhole construction at other locations and has not been achieved. Therefore from the previous performance the 
anticipation that these additional works as well as the on going works will be complete prior to the Christmas City 
Centre embargo would appear to be optimistic. 

I understand from site reports that access for both Carillion and Scottish Water is severely restricted at present to 
some if the incomplete manholes and therefore to increase the risk to Scottish Water does not seem justified. 

Until it can be demonstrated that the already transferred sites can be handed back to Scottish Water I will not issue 
any further Transfer Certificates for sewer works in the City Centre. 

As the Transfer Certificates applied for at Bankhead Drive employ a different construction method and out of city 
centre location I am willing to issue the 4No. Transfer Certificates requested for manholes in Bankhead Drive - 1302, 
6203, 0302 and 9303 (incorrectly shown on work pack as 9203). 

Regards 
Ian 

Ian Bellany 
Network Support Analyst 

-----Orig i na I Message-----
From: Alisdair Dickinson [mailto:Alisdair.Dickinson@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 22 October 2008 11: 39 
To: Ian Bellany 
Cc: Kerber, William ; Euan Walker; Ian Clark; John Flett (SWS); Eric Fraser; John Casserly 
Subject: RE: St Andrews Sq 
Importance: High 

Ian 

Please find attached a copy of the current site wide Carillion programme for the side entry manholes. 

Regarding the issue of a call out procedure and contact availability should SW have any issues 
involving transferred manholes. We propose the following procedure: 

• Rather than detailing individual manholes, we will provide SW with details of the streets we 
are currently working on. 

• If a call is received by SW regarding an issue on that street, as well as mobilising to site, SW 
should contact the tie on call number 07816 977 34 7. The on call will ensure access for SW 
if a transferred manhole is involved. 
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Therefore in line with our current programme, please adopt the above procedure for Leith Walk, 
Bankhead Drive and St Andrew Square. This information will be updated at the weekly look ahead 
meeting as and when required. 

We trust that the above along with Ken Powers feedback on quality progress on site will allow SW 
to issue the requested ATC's. 

Many Thanks 
Alisdair Dickinson 
Assistant Project Manager MUDF A 
tie Limited 
MUDF A Project Office 
Western Harbour, Leith Docks 
Edinburgh EH6 6QF 
Tel: 
Fax: 
Mob: 
Email: alisdair. dickinson@tie.ltd.uk 
www.tramsforedinburgh.com 
www.tie.ltd.uk 

From: Ian Bellany [ mailto:Ian.Bellany@scottishwater.co.uk] 
Sent: 21 October 2008 11 :42 
To: Alisdair Dickinson 
Cc: Kerber, William; Euan Walker; John Flett (SWS); Eric Fraser 
Subject: St Andrews Sq 
Importance: High 

Alisdair 

As you are aware Carillion have applied for Transfer Certs for St Andrews Sq sewer, 2No. Mhs in St 
Andrews Sq and 4No. mhs at Bankhead Drive. 

Can you please provide program showing that the works at St Andrews Sq will be completed before 
the City Centre Christmas embargo as Scottish Water do not want to be in a position where work is 
incomplete and sewer system cannot be maintained. 

Regards 
Ian 

Ian Bellany 
Network Support Analyst 
Tel 
Mo 

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this Email and any files transmitted with it. 
If you are not the intended recipient you should not retain, copy or use this Email for any purpose or 
disclose all or part of its contents to any person. If you have received this Email in error please 
notify the postmaster and sender immediately and delete this Email from your system. 
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Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official 
business of Scottish Water (" SW") and I or Scottish Water Solutions Ltd (" SWS ") shall be 
understood as neither given nor endorsed by them. The contents of Emails sent and received by SW 
and SWS are monitored. 

WARNING: Although SW and SWS have taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses or other 
malicious software are present, SW and SWS cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage 
arising from the use of this Email or attachments however caused. The recipient should therefore 
check this Email and any attachments for the presence of viruses or other malicious software. 

Scottish Water 

www.scottishwater.co. uk 

www.scottishwatersolutions.co. uk 

postmaster@scottishwater.co. uk 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email 
address above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing 
compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from 
addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's 
responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data 
Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl 1 YT. 

4 

CEC01140455 0004 


